

PTO Minutes from 6/14/17

- Call to Order by Danielle at 7:02
- Welcome : in attendance: Danielle, Amy, Julie Zimov, Casey McCormick, Courtney, Stefanie Scaretta, Kristen Coughlin, Jhoseline Nelson, Denise, Michelle, Heidi, Ms. Claudia, Mr. Matt, Mandi, Bridget Dial, Allison Vallance
- May Minutes were reviewed and accepted
- Treasurers Report by Heidi
 - Deposits \$718.00, disbursements \$4655.48, Total balance \$18,527.62
 - It was discussed what budget should be to give to the school. Agreed to leave \$5000 in account so budget will be between \$10,000 and \$12,000
- End of the Year Treasurers Report by Heidi
 - Total deposits \$33,055.83, Total disbursements \$30,161.92, Balances match!! \$21,154.68
- Past Events
 - Spring Party went very well. The ice cream truck was a hit and great weather and animal lady was good.
 - Playdates: last one was a Beaches and it was great weather and well attended. September will be held beginning of the year at Twin Brooks
 - Teacher Appreciation Week went really well and all teachers loved it
 - Teacher Appreciation Lunch was very well received again this year and Moe's food was a hit. The staff liked the desserts better this year as bite size grab and go options as opposed to a giant cake.
 - Ice cream social was good, hot and crazy as usual. Plenty of toppings (a bunch leftover) not much ice cream left. Accounted for 128 students and bought 27 cartons of ice cream. Extra chocolate sauce and whipped cream, some bowls left.
- Upcoming Events
 - Staff Appreciation Breakfast is all set up for 6/15. Bagels from Bagel King will arrive at 7:30 am.
 - Volunteers needed for staff breakfast at the beginning of the year next year: Bridget and Jhoseline
 - Scrapbooks: they are going well and still some coming in. They will go to all staff by the end of the year. There was a suggestion to hand out this project during Staff week to allow extra time to get it done and more times for room moms. Next year need to make sure we know when all class parties are.
 - PTO Board Nominations and Elections
 - Co-Presidents: Heidi and Casey
 - Treasurer: Jhoseline
 - Secretary: OPEN
 - Playdates Coordinator: Michelle
 - Special Needs Liaison: Mandi
 - Parent Teacher Liaison: Courtney

- Fundraiser coordinator: Bridget
 - Spirit wear coordinator: Casey
 - Next year teacher breakfast: Jhoseline and Bridget, need date
 - Next year folders: folder stuffing party in August
 - Next year book fair: open house possible dates are Sept. 11/12 or 12/13
- Fundraising
 - Mixed Bags: Bridget and Allison
 - ABNO: need to get feelers out for possible locations. Insports with a themed party?
- Open Forum
 - PTO to send something to Ms. Jean's family
- Mr. Matt's Words of Wisdom
 - Thank you to all who have served and who are leaving TECEC
 - Spring party was a great night with perfect weather
 - Thank you for supporting Jean
 - Olympics, even though it was so hot, it went very well and very successful. No complaints about popsicles, and they will need to get more water next year
 - Ice Cream Social, very good night with new students as well
 - Last movie night was well attended and thank you to the PTO for funding it
 - Budget is still at 0%, its not definite, TECEC is ok with staff, class sizes have gone up a bit, still working on a way to pay tuition with credit cards and tuition did increase
 - Letters for AM/PM went out and they tried to honor as many requests as possible
 - ABNO funds will be used to likely purchase a smartboard and supplies for staff
 - Ice cream night at Uncle Louis G's was very well attended and school made \$132.19 in tips and \$175 from sales.
 - Sunshine asked if anyone is leaving to give a gift to them
- Next meeting will be held on Tuesday, 9-5 instead of 9-6 due to conflict with Middlebrook Open house